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Celine Fong (LKKAuto

From: Joanne <joanne@abwinbus sg>
Sent Friday, 14 June 2019 11:37 AM
To SUR

Suisject: Inspect-YPI98R

Attachments: [Untitled]pdf

Hi Celing,

| have attached log card and location details for you to go inspect.

Warmesl regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD

Joanne Xiong
Hip Departmernt

[N +65 6833 8411
FAX +65 6456 0678

From: 5can from HP [malito:copler@abwinbus.sg]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Joanne <joanne@abwinbus.sg>

Subject:
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» Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Detalls B
Vehicle No.: YPIZER
Vehiche Type B30 - Gﬂ'ﬂdl Iﬂpr.ni Lu-rrv ﬁ'ﬁmden’ﬂﬂdﬂ =
| Vehicle Attachment 1 i With Hood a
| Vehicle Scheme Narmal
Vehicle Make HINO N N
Vehicle Madel : HING XZU710R-HKFMS3
Chassis No::  JHHUCS3HZ0K015350 —
Fropeitant : Drizsel
Engine No. - NO4CUS252:20
Engine Capacity 4009cc
Ma:;.lml.rrn Fuumdmnu: - .
Maximum Laden Weight ; 5000 ke
Unladen Wieight : 2500 kg
Vear Of Manufacture: 2015 B
Drininal Rngm'r:tmn Date ; ?_ﬁja{:_i_?:}ﬂ_\
Lifespan Expir\' Date: 24 Jan 12036 B
COE Categary | - _C__ _En_od's 'u"ehin:le & Bus — —_—
PQP Pald : B $4,774.00
COE Expiry Diata':  24Jn 2026 - = N
Road Tax Expiry Date : 24 Jul 2019
Inspection Due Date - 24 Jan 2020
Intended Trlmfer Date: ?ﬁ_J_i_.l_g}_i_“ﬂ_;i'_?_ L B
CO2 Emission: - 3
CO Emission: = ———
HC Emission . B
HD!; Emission ; =
| PMEmission: .

Thr.-tl.lrrmﬂrnaﬂmexphh 24 Jul 2019, You may renew the road G from 25 Apr 2019 with all pre-reguisitals) fulfilled. If the road tax s
| _rafwwedlftﬁf?.lﬂulml'? hummulrwls}wlllbelaniﬂlzmmmuhmmmahh tud\ﬂmlhflmfﬂﬁiﬂmhlr_

Road tax, inchuding Over Payment (if any). of a vehicie will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership Is being transferred
Amount Payable (From 25 Jul 2019 to 24 Jan 2020)

Ameunt Before GST GST Amasunt Amount After GST
fﬁ‘H_ (s8) is%)
Yeacyter Fee; . L e 2500
Sub Total: - 2500
Mett Road Tax Amourt (After 240.00 - 240,00
Oiffsetting Over Paymsent) -
Total Amount Payable: a 265,00
Amount Payable (From 25 Jul 2019 to 24 Jul 2020) - B m o
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After G5T
55) 1551 158
Transfer Fee: 2500 . 25.00
Sub Total: 25.00
Nett Road Tax Amaunt (After 284,00 . 484,00
Dittsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payahle : 511.00
‘Message

meiEFnhlﬁlﬂ' ﬂmﬁmm‘muntlﬂsfurﬂmrfduwd mmmdﬂmhmwmmwmmmw:mmm;

respectively, The Government will also grant road uuuh&ufurdlmimddluehhrbﬂihﬂmmdnnﬂ:whl:ﬁulw: 3-year period from 1
Aug 2019, Themrrmtmmﬂnfmlldmmmﬂmmmd spuhltn reduction and road tax rebate commencing 1 Aug 2019, Please
refer to mmmmwm:m

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

MIEAES VLIS GOV, S0/ HBVIVATTHIONAERUINES | FENETert foLSTEHERTORY FE LN | N _ILSFUoUuioe)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Dwnul’artl-l:ulﬂ's
Owner ID Type:

Owner 10:

Vehicle Detalls

‘-l'nhh'lz Nows

Vehield to be Em‘mi
intended Dereglstration Date:
".i'!_hfr_{u_hlhi:n:

Nehicls Mogef:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Enigiries No:

Chassls Moz

Iefaximum Pw:uﬂutpg_
Opuer Marlket Viloe

Oiriginal Heﬂlstrlﬁm DCrate=
First Registration Date:
Transter I:nlil.'l'l-

Actusl ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Efigitaifity:

PARF Ellgibility Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rehate Detalls
COE Expiry Date;

COE Categary:

COE Perlad(Years):

F’QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Theinformation contained hersin is correct as at 14 Jun 2019

PARFICOE Rebate Ermuiry

Conyp:ny
Mo¥c

YPeoaR

e

28 Jun 2015

HINO

HIMO XZU?iﬂﬂvl‘iiﬂ’l‘-ﬁﬂ
White

2045

HOMACUS25220
JHHUCSIHIMO 15350

$27, 70200
25 Jan 2016
25 Jan 2014
3
£1.38400

No

50,00

24 lan 2026

€ - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$4.77400

$3,137.00

$3,137.00

Lm.-._!___;')*"[l.

Signature

Nams

NRIC Mo :

Laocotion: Iﬂ Floor Roof Wﬂmll‘iaz-
Store Top -

1 Bukit Batok Crescent, S'pore

Bus No. 77, 106, 189, 506, 963

@3> P“”}G.
Store Warden: Off Tel: 6270

Fax: 6468 0061

Collection l:luum
Mozdays to Fridays - 9am to 5.00pm
Saturdays - 9am to 12pm

No collection on Sundays
and Public Holidays

# Plasas neadnes this Latter and vane 1T when

TV S PV, B3 BT B CJITE  BCB E3YT UDH L@ OB LB INDAT £ UL | RN (LT USSRt | §

Wi



&Ma/2019 Singapare Lisod Car Listings - sgCarMan

sGCAarMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR DOYIRS
Hino XZU710R Used Vehicle List (3 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation FRegDate  EngCap  Mileage  Company Avallability
Hino XZUTL0R (el $53,500 £7,790 jyr 10-May-2016 4009 - COE Auto Trading Available

15FT Sofid Metal Decic Wikh Full Canopy Wisrth $5000. 1 Ownias, Low Milsage. Clesa 3, No Nedd VPC. Toyota-Engme, O Sl This Spare Lorry To Ease
Crempany's Expensas. Depreciation is Way Lower Than Br...

Office Mo, - 64589831 / 64571902

Mr Chus - 98181643 | Mr Liauw - 96718933

Hino XZUT10R (Dies=l) 554,555 $7.570 fyr %-Aug-2016 . 4009 - mw's Motor Trading Ptz Avaflable

Retractable Full Canopy, Wooden Bag With Aluminum Side. Nirely Done Lip Pairtwork!

Office No. - 67761001
Richard Moanshi - 96435535 | Mrs Pang - 91685529

Hino XZU710R (Deesel) $67,800 $8,980 /yr 30-Dec2016  4,009cc 80,000 km  Shylink Auto P Ltd Available

Rare| Fris=zer Truck And Stll Undir Agent's Waranty B Saervicing Package! Reliable Workiorse For Your Business! Migh Loan And Trade-Tn Avasiablel Contact
Ot Friendly Sslos Consiitant For Moss Info.

Office Mo. - 62665858
Jack - 96586090 | Martin - §4590818 | Bobby Soo - 90210271 | Grace Xue - 85716859

sCarMart s the number one car dassifisds for pardliel import cars, Tovots, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars fof <ale, aven for COE
—ars; OFC cars, v, trucks, hybrid cars, sports Gas or stationweaons. You can slss buy from a car suction, look up car lsans, finandal senvices, low miieage
s, car brands, @ipark rates & car insurance, We have rew car disalirs comprising pamllel importers, authorlsed car dealers, and ussd car dediers gn our
site. Bind new cor prica |ists; new car lsonches and new car promotions, and alse motoring advice, car revieyes & car news on the ketest models. Visit our
mﬂnnrumrmhhupmlrgs;-hﬁmpmem.ummm&,m,u&pﬁmmmmrmeﬁmmmﬂ
vehick leasing & COE resu '

£ 2004-2015 syCasMart. All rights reserved,

hittas:/iwww. igcanmart comiised_carstsesrch_nesull_pricalist Mﬁ%hﬁriﬂﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂi%ﬂ&anm 1
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